MANITOWOC POLICE DEPARTMENT
910 JAY STREET
MANITOWOC, WI 54220
PHONE (920) 686-6576

TO: MAYOR JUSTIN NICKELS
FROM: Sgt. Bruce Jacobs

DATE: September 18, 2014

RE: APPOINTMENT/RESIGNATION TO CRIME PREVENTION COMMITTEE
CC: Annie Short, Jenny Rotter, Sandy Keil and Norma Hernandez
Mayor Nickels;

We are asking that you make the following changes to the Crime Prevention Committee.
The prospective members would be JENNY ROTTER, SANDRA KEIL AND NORMA
HERNANDEZ, please also except the resignation of ANNIE SHORT.

I have attached the applications and the resignations. I would ask your assistance in making
the change as soon as possible.

Thank you for your continued support of our Crime Prevention Program. Please let me know
if you have any questions.

Thank You,

Sgt. Bruce Jacobs
Crime Prevention Sgt.
Manitowoc Police Department
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Dear Parent/Guardian:

Your daughter/son has been chosen to participate in the Manitowoc Crime
Prevention Committee. The purpose of the Committee is to work in the
community in the field of crime prevention, assist all law enforcement
agencies in the accomplishment of their duties regarding crime prevention,
and cooperate with all community organizations in crime prevention
activities. '

Your daughter/son has been appointed to serve as a member of the
Committee by the Mayor of the City of Manitowoc. This term will be from
September 1* through August 31%. Meetings are held monthly on the first
Thursday of each month at the City of Manitowoc Police Department
beginning at 7 P.M.

Please contact Sgt. Bruce Jacobs at 686-6576 should you have any
questions or comments about your child’s participation.

I give permission for my daughter/son to be a member of the Manitowoc
Crime Prevention Committee and to attend monthly and special
meeting of the committee.

08/ 14
Dated




